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Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel - 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast 
Washington, D. C. 20002 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

Reference is made to a letter from Joe H. Tonahill, 
attorney for Jack , dated January 9, 1964. Since the letter 
was also addressed to you, a copy is not enclosed. There is enclosed 
a copy of my reply to Mr. Tonahill. 

For your information, the allegation Mr. Tonahill attributes )) 
to the press concerning the possibility that Oswald may have been an 
FBI informant is absolutely false and no attempt was ever made to 

; develop him as an informant. « . . 

. Mr. Tonahill's letter also incorrectly indicates that we CO 
have conducted investigation for the prosecution and furnished the 
to the District Attorney on a daily basis. Although we have made 
technica] examinations of physical evidence submitted by the Dallas 
Police Department and informed the Dallas Police of the results of 
such examinations, we have not furnished local authorities with the 
results of our investigations. mo. oo 
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COMM-FBI & Edgar Hoove 19 JAN 2S 1p . 
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Et ——NOTE: _ Copieg of this communication have been furnished to 
Gale he Attorney General, The Deputy Attorney General and 

¥\. dabeistant Attorney General Herbert J. Miller, Jr., by Sellivan 
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